

Register of Interests

Contents

| BEVERLEY ATKINSON | |
|--------------------|----|
| DOZIE C AZUBIKE | 4 |
| COLIN BELL | 6 |
| ANGELA BROWN | |
| CRAIG CATHCART | 11 |
| PAULA CHARLESWORTH | 13 |
| DOUGLAS COCHRANE | 15 |
| DAVID DICKSON | 17 |
| JOHN DUFFY | 19 |
| KAY HAMPTON | 21 |
| CATHERINE HART | |
| MARK HASTINGS | 25 |
| THOMAS HEMPLEMAN | 27 |
| PAUL HINDLEY | 29 |
| BENJAMIN KEMP | |
| DEBORAH LOVELL | |
| CHRISTOPHER MACKAY | 35 |
| VINCENT McGOVERN | |
| CHRISTINE PACITTI | |
| KENNETH PATERSON | 41 |
| MARTIN SAVILLE | 43 |
| IAN SHEARER | 45 |
| SALLY SWINNEY | 47 |
| PATRICK WELLINGTON | 49 |

BEVERLEY ATKINSON

| Registered Interest | Description of Interest |
|---|--|
| 1. Board appointments, including non-executive directorships and ABSs | Director, SSDT Administration Limited |
| 2. Current Employment or former employment in which I continue to have a financial interest | None |
| 3. Self-employment, including partnerships and memberships of LLPs or former self-employment in which I continue to have a financial interest. | None |
| Consultancies and appointments as expert witness. | None |
| 5. Work for legal regulators including the Law Society of Scotland and the SLCC (including instructions to my firm) | I sit on the Law Society of Scotland Board of Examiners (Civil Procedure) |
| 6. Appointments to other judicial and quasi-judicial bodies, including tribunals | Member of the Parole Board for Scotland |
| 7. Charities | None |
| 8. Public Appointments | Member of The School Closure Review Panel Legal Member of the Parole Board for Scotland |

| 9. Political activity, professional bodies, special interest groups, lobbying groups and mutual support organisations. Political activity includes campaigning, canvassing, standing for office, acting as a political agent, holding office of a local branch or making donations which are recordable by the Electoral Commission. It does not include political membership or voting preferences. | None |
|--|------|
| 10. Close personal links with any of the above through immediate family, relatives, friends, current and former business partners. | None |
| 11. Close personal links with any employee of the Tribunal or legal regulator or parties to proceedings before the Tribunal. | None |
| 12. Any other interests which might give rise to an actual or perceived conflict of interest. | None |

DOZIE C AZUBIKE

| Registered Interest | Description of Interest |
|--|-------------------------|
| Board appointments, including non-executive directorships and ABSs | None |
| 2. Current Employment or former employment in which I continue to have a financial interest | None |
| 3. Self-employment, including partnerships and memberships of LLPs or former self-employment in which I continue to have a financial interest. | None |
| Consultancies and appointments as expert witness. | None |
| Work for legal regulators including the Law Society of Scotland and the SLCC (including instructions to my firm) | None |
| 6. Appointments to other judicial and quasi-judicial bodies, including tribunals | None |
| 7. Charities | None |
| 8. Public Appointments | None |
| 9. Political activity, professional bodies, special interest groups, lobbying groups and mutual support organisations. Political activity includes campaigning, canvassing, standing for | None |

| 12. Any other interests which might give rise to an actual or perceived conflict of interest. | Lay Member Scottish Legal Aid Board (SLAB) Children's Hearings Quality Assurance Committee (CQAC). |
|--|---|
| 11. Close personal links with any employee of the Tribunal or legal regulator or parties to proceedings before the Tribunal. | None |
| 10. Close personal links with any of the above through immediate family, relatives, friends, current and former business partners. | None |
| office, acting as a political agent, holding office of a local branch or making donations which are recordable by the Electoral Commission. It does not include political membership or voting preferences. | |

COLIN BELL

| Registered Interest | Description of Interest |
|---|--|
| 1. Board appointments, including non-executive directorships and ABSs | SSDT Administration Limited |
| 2. Current Employment or former employment in which I continue to have a financial interest | University of Glasgow – Tutor, Diploma in Legal Practice |
| 3. Self-employment, including partnerships and memberships of LLPs or former self-employment in which I continue to have a financial interest. | Robert Wilson & Son, Solicitors, Sanquhar & Thornhill |
| Consultancies and appointments as expert witness. | None |
| 5. Work for legal regulators including the Law Society of Scotland and the SLCC (including instructions to my firm) | None |
| 6. Appointments to other judicial and quasi-judicial bodies, including tribunals | None |
| 7. Charities | I act as examiner of accounts for several charities (unpaid) |
| 8. Public Appointments | Notary Public |

| 9. | Political activity, professional bodies, special interest groups, lobbying groups and mutual support organisations. Political activity includes campaigning, canvassing, standing for office, acting as a political agent, holding office of a local branch or making donations which are recordable by the Electoral Commission. It does not include political membership or voting preferences. | None |
|----|---|--|
| 10 | Close personal links with any of the above through immediate family, relatives, friends, current and former business partners. | None |
| 11 | . Close personal links with any employee of the Tribunal or legal regulator or parties to proceedings before the Tribunal. | None |
| 12 | . Any other interests which might give rise to an actual or perceived conflict of interest. | Member of Scottish Law Agents Society Member of ICAS Member of the Law Society of Scotland |

ANGELA BROWN

| Registered Interest | Description of Interest |
|---|--|
| 1. Board appointments, including non-executive directorships and ABSs | |
| 2. Current Employment or former employment in which I continue to have a financial interest | Occasional work for College of Policing – external associate. Lay Panel Member Institute and Faculty of Actuaries. Lay Panel Member Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales. |
| 3. Self-employment, including partnerships and memberships of LLPs or former self-employment in which I continue to have a financial interest. | Lay Panellist Health and Care Professions Council, Royal Institute of Chartered Surveyors, Taxation Disciplinary Board. Lay Adjudicator Social Work England. Lay Chair UK Council for Psychotherapy. Revalidation Reviewer General Pharmaceutical Council. |
| 4. Consultancies and appointments as expert witness. | |
| 5. Work for legal regulators including the Law Society of Scotland and the SLCC (including instructions to my firm) | |
| 6. Appointments to other judicial and quasi-judicial bodies, including tribunals | As above in current & self-employment |
| 7. Charities | |
| 8. Public Appointments | |

| 9. Political activity, professional bodies, special interest groups, lobbying groups and mutual support organisations. Political activity includes campaigning, canvassing, standing for office, acting as a political agent, holding office of a local branch or making donations which are recordable by the Electoral Commission. It does not include political membership or voting preferences. | |
|--|--|
| 10. Close personal links with any of the above through immediate family, relatives, friends, current and former business partners. | |
| 11. Close personal links with any employee of the Tribunal or legal regulator or parties to proceedings before the Tribunal. | |
| 12. Any other interests which might give rise to an actual or perceived conflict of interest. | |

CRAIG CATHCART

| Registered Interest | Description of Interest |
|--|--|
| 13. Board appointments, including non-executive directorships and ABSs | None |
| 14. Current Employment or former employment in which I continue to have a financial interest | Senior Lecturer, Queen Margaret University, Edinburgh |
| 15. Self-employment, including partnerships and memberships of LLPs or former self-employment in which I continue to have a financial interest. | Consultant and Creative Writer, Training Provider, Various clients in public and private sectors. Inc. law firms from time to time |
| 16. Consultancies and appointments as expert witness. | Occasional consultancy as above. No expert witness appointments. |
| 17. Work for legal regulators including the Law Society of Scotland and the SLCC (including instructions to my firm) | None. Previous member & chair of LSS Regulatory Committee to end of 2021. |
| 18. Appointments to other judicial and quasi-judicial bodies, including tribunals | None |
| 19. Charities | None |
| 20. Public Appointments | None |

| 21. Political activity, professional bodies, special interest groups, lobbying groups and mutual support organisations. Political activity includes campaigning, canvassing, standing for office, acting as a political agent, holding office of a local branch or making donations which are recordable by the Electoral Commission. It does not include political membership or voting preferences. | Occasional leafletting/canvassing on behalf of the Labour Party at local level |
|---|---|
| 22. Close personal links with any of the above through immediate family, relatives, friends, current and former business partners. | My partner works for a large charity – Citizens Advice Scotland. I remain friendships with some LSS staff. I am friends with several Scottish solicitors, solicitor-advocates and advocates. |
| 23. Close personal links with any employee of the Tribunal or legal regulator or parties to proceedings before the Tribunal. | None |
| 24. Any other interests which might give rise to an actual or perceived conflict of interest. | None |

PAULA CHARLESWORTH

| Registered Interest | Description of Interest |
|---|--|
| 1. Board appointments, including non-executive directorships and ABSs | Director, SSDT Administration Limited Non Executive Director of Food Standards Scotland |
| 2. Current Employment or former employment in which I continue to have a financial interest | Minority Shareholder of Perceptive Agency Ltd |
| 3. Self-employment, including partnerships and memberships of LLPs or former self-employment in which I continue to have a financial interest. | NA |
| 4. Consultancies and appointments as expert witness. | NA |
| 5. Work for legal regulators including the Law Society of Scotland and the SLCC (including instructions to my firm) | NA |
| 6. Appointments to other judicial and quasi-judicial bodies, including tribunals | Lay panel member for the Fitness to Practise Committee for the Nursing and Midwifery Council. |
| 7. Charities | NA |
| 8. Public Appointments | NA |
| 9. Political activity, professional bodies, special interest groups, lobbying groups and mutual support organisations. Political | Registered Dietitian Member of the Health and Care Professions Council (HCPC). Member of the British Dietetic Association. |

| activity includes campaigning, canvassing, standing for office, acting as a political agent, holding office of a local branch or making donations which are recordable by the Electoral Commission. It does not include political membership or voting preferences. | |
|--|---|
| 10. Close personal links with any of the above through immediate family, relatives, friends, current and former business partners. | My husband is an optometrist, registered with the General Optical Council (GOC) & the Chief Executive Officer of Perceptive Agency Ltd. |
| 11. Close personal links with any employee of the Tribunal or legal regulator or parties to proceedings before the Tribunal. | NA |
| 12. Any other interests which might give rise to an actual or perceived conflict of interest. | NA |

DOUGLAS COCHRANE

| Registered Interest | Description of Interest |
|---|--|
| 1. Board appointments, including non-executive directorships and ABSs | None |
| 2. Current Employment or former employment in which I continue to have a financial interest | None |
| 3. Self-employment, including partnerships and memberships of LLPs or former self-employment in which I continue to have a financial interest. | None |
| Consultancies and appointments as expert witness. | None |
| Work for legal regulators including the Law Society of Scotland and the SLCC (including instructions to my firm) | None |
| 6. Appointments to other judicial and quasi-judicial bodies, including tribunals | Lay Member sitting on Scottish Social Services Council, Fitness to Practise hearings. |
| 7. Charities | None |
| 8. Public Appointments | As per no. 6. |
| Political activity, professional bodies, special interest groups, lobbying groups and mutual support organisations. Political activity includes campaigning, canvassing, standing for | None |

| office, acting as a political agent, holding office of a local branch or making donations which are recordable by the Electoral Commission. It does not include political membership or voting preferences. | |
|--|------|
| 10. Close personal links with any of the above through immediate family, relatives, friends, current and former business partners. | None |
| 11. Close personal links with any employee of the Tribunal or legal regulator or parties to proceedings before the Tribunal. | None |
| 12. Any other interests which might give rise to an actual or perceived conflict of interest. | None |

DAVID DICKSON

| Registered Interest | Description of Interest |
|--|--|
| Board appointments, including non-executive directorships and ABSs | None |
| 2. Current Employment or former employment in which I continue to have a financial interest | Employed by the Scottish Government. Presently seconded to the Scottish Sentencing Council. |
| 3. Self-employment, including partnerships and memberships of LLPs or former self-employment in which I continue to have a financial interest. | None |
| 4. Consultancies and appointments as expert witness. | None |
| 5. Work for legal regulators including the Law Society of Scotland and the SLCC (including instructions to my firm) | None |
| 6. Appointments to other judicial and quasi-judicial bodies, including tribunals | None |
| 7. Charities | None |
| 8. Public Appointments | None |
| 9. Political activity, professional bodies, special interest groups, lobbying groups and mutual support organisations. Political activity includes campaigning, | Member of the Law Society of Scotland |

| canvassing, standing for office, acting as a political agent, holding office of a local branch or making donations which are recordable by the Electoral Commission. It does not include political membership or voting preferences. | |
|--|------|
| 10. Close personal links with any of the above through immediate family, relatives, friends, current and former business partners. | None |
| 11. Close personal links with any employee of the Tribunal or legal regulator or parties to proceedings before the Tribunal. | None |
| 12. Any other interests which might give rise to an actual or perceived conflict of interest. | None |

JOHN DUFFY

| Registered Interest | Description of Interest |
|--|---|
| Board appointments, including non-executive directorships and ABSs | N/A |
| 2. Current Employment or former employment in which I continue to have a financial interest | N/A |
| 3. Self-employment, including partnerships and memberships of LLPs or former self-employment in which I continue to have a financial interest. | N/A |
| Consultancies and appointments as expert witness. | N/A |
| Work for legal regulators including the Law Society of Scotland and the SLCC (including instructions to my firm) | N/A |
| 6. Appointments to other judicial and quasi-judicial bodies, including tribunals | Scottish Youth Football Association Disciplinary Appeals Panel |
| 7. Charities | N/A |
| 8. Public Appointments | N/A |
| 9. Political activity, professional bodies, special interest groups, lobbying groups and mutual support organisations. Political activity includes campaigning, canvassing, standing for | Scottish Youth Football Association |

| office, acting as a political agent, holding office of a local branch or making donations which are recordable by the Electoral Commission. It does not include political membership or voting preferences. | |
|--|-----|
| 10. Close personal links with any of the above through immediate family, relatives, friends, current and former business partners. | N/A |
| 11. Close personal links with any employee of the Tribunal or legal regulator or parties to proceedings before the Tribunal. | N/A |
| 12. Any other interests which might give rise to an actual or perceived conflict of interest. | N/A |

KAY HAMPTON

| Registered Interest | Description of Interest |
|---|---|
| 1. Board appointments, including non-executive directorships and ABSs | Non-Executive Director, Scottish Prison Service until 2020 Director, SSDT Administration Limited |
| 2. Current Employment or former employment in which I continue to have a financial interest | None |
| 3. Self-employment, including partnerships and memberships of LLPs or former self-employment in which I continue to have a financial interest. | Self Employed – Consultant, KK Consulting since 2010 |
| 4. Consultancies and appointments as expert witness. | None |
| 5. Work for legal regulators including the Law Society of Scotland and the SLCC (including instructions to my firm) | None |
| 6. Appointments to other judicial and quasi-judicial bodies, including tribunals | None |
| 7. Charities | None |
| 8. Public Appointments | None |
| 9. Political activity, professional bodies, special interest groups, lobbying groups and mutual support organisations. Political | None |

| activity includes campaigning, canvassing, standing for office, acting as a political agent, holding office of a local branch or making donations which are recordable by the Electoral Commission. It does not include political membership or voting preferences. | |
|--|---|
| 10. Close personal links with any of the above through immediate family, relatives, friends, current and former business partners. | None |
| 11. Close personal links with any employee of the Tribunal or legal regulator or parties to proceedings before the Tribunal. | None |
| 12. Any other interests which might give rise to an actual or perceived conflict of interest. | Public Appointments Advisor for the Commissioner for Ethical Standards in Public Life (2012-) / Patron of IARS (Research International Institute 2013-) and an editor of its Journal. / Independent Panel Member on the General Dental Council's Recruitment Panel (2023 -). / Independent Panel Member on the Nursing and Midwifery Council's Recruitment Panel (ad-hoc from 2020). |

CATHERINE HART

| Registered Interest | Description of Interest |
|---|--|
| Board appointments, including non-executive directorships and ABSs | None |
| 2. Current Employment or former employment in which I continue to have a financial interest | None |
| 3. Self-employment, including partnerships and memberships of LLPs or former self-employment in which I continue to have a financial interest. | Partner of Digby Brown LLP since May 2017. |
| Consultancies and appointments as expert witness. | None |
| Work for legal regulators including the Law Society of Scotland and the SLCC (including instructions to my firm) | Member of Steering Group of LawScot Wellbeing. |
| 6. Appointments to other judicial and quasi-judicial bodies, including tribunals | None |
| 7. Charities | None |
| 8. Public Appointments | None |
| Political activity, professional bodies, special interest groups, lobbying groups and mutual support organisations. Political activity includes campaigning, canvassing, standing for | None |

| office, acting as a political agent, holding office of a local branch or making donations which are recordable by the Electoral Commission. It does not include political membership or voting preferences. | |
|--|------|
| 10. Close personal links with any of the above through immediate family, relatives, friends, current and former business partners. | None |
| 11. Close personal links with any employee of the Tribunal or legal regulator or parties to proceedings before the Tribunal. | None |
| 12. Any other interests which might give rise to an actual or perceived conflict of interest. | None |

MARK HASTINGS

| R | egistered Interest | Description of Interest |
|----|---|---|
| 1. | Board appointments, including non-executive directorships and ABSs | None |
| 2. | Current Employment or former employment in which I continue to have a financial interest | Tutor on the Diploma in Legal Practice at University of Glasgow. |
| 3. | Self-employment, including partnerships and memberships of LLPs or former self-employment in which I continue to have a financial interest. | Partner at BTO Solicitors LLP |
| 4. | Consultancies and appointments as expert witness. | None |
| 5. | Work for legal regulators including the Law Society of Scotland and the SLCC (including instructions to my firm) | None |
| 6. | Appointments to other judicial and quasi-judicial bodies, including tribunals | None |
| 7. | Charities | None |
| 8. | Public Appointments | None |
| 9. | Political activity, professional bodies, special interest groups, lobbying groups and mutual support organisations. Political activity includes campaigning, canvassing, standing for | None |

| office, acting as a political agent, holding office of a local branch or making donations which are recordable by the Electoral Commission. It does not include political membership or voting preferences. | |
|--|------|
| 10. Close personal links with any of the above through immediate family, relatives, friends, current and former business partners. | None |
| 11. Close personal links with any employee of the Tribunal or legal regulator or parties to proceedings before the Tribunal. | None |
| 12. Any other interests which might give rise to an actual or perceived conflict of interest. | None |

THOMAS HEMPLEMAN

| Registered Interest | Description of Interest |
|--|--|
| 1. Board appointments, including non-executive directorships and ABSs | None |
| 2. Current Employment or former employment in which I continue to have a financial interest | None |
| 3. Self-employment, including partnerships and memberships of LLPs or former self-employment in which I continue to have a financial interest. | Partner at Ross Connel Solicitors |
| 4. Consultancies and appointments as expert witness. | None |
| 5. Work for legal regulators including the Law Society of Scotland and the SLCC (including instructions to my firm) | Judge on Donald Dewar Debating Tournament and Mentor for the Law Society of Scotland. |
| 6. Appointments to other judicial and quasi-judicial bodies, including tribunals | None |
| 7. Charities | None |
| 8. Public Appointments | Notary Public |
| 9. Political activity, professional bodies, special interest groups, lobbying groups and mutual support organisations. Political activity includes campaigning, canvassing, standing for | None |

| office, acting as a political agent, holding office of a local branch or making donations which are recordable by the Electoral Commission. It does not include political membership or voting preferences. | |
|--|--|
| 10. Close personal links with any of the above through immediate family, relatives, friends, current and former business partners. | None |
| 11. Close personal links with any employee of the Tribunal or legal regulator or parties to proceedings before the Tribunal. | None |
| 12. Any other interests which might give rise to an actual or perceived conflict of interest. | Member of the Law Society of Scotland / Legal Advisor for Justices of the Peace at Edinburgh Sheriff Court / Solicitor Member of the Advisory Council on Messenger-at-Arms and Sheriff Officers |

PAUL HINDLEY

| Registered Interest | Description of Interest |
|---|--|
| 1. Board appointments, including non-executive directorships and ABSs | None |
| 2. Current Employment or former employment in which I continue to have a financial interest | None |
| 3. Self-employment, including partnerships and memberships of LLPs or former self-employment in which I continue to have a financial interest. | Tribunal Member of Solicitors' Disciplinary Tribunal (N.I.) Assessor for Morrison Assessment Services relating to the Customer Service Excellence Standard. Lay Representative for the N.I. Medical and Dental Training Agent. |
| 4. Consultancies and appointments as expert witness. | None |
| 5. Work for legal regulators including the Law Society of Scotland and the SLCC (including instructions to my firm) | Tribunal Member of Solicitors' Disciplinary Tribunal (N.I.) |
| 6. Appointments to other judicial and quasi-judicial bodies, including tribunals | None |
| 7. Charities | None |
| 8. Public Appointments | None |

| bodi grou mutu orga activ cam stand polit of a dona reco Com inclu | ical activity, professional es, special interest ps, lobbying groups and ual support nisations. Political ity includes paigning, canvassing, ding for office, acting as a ical agent, holding office local branch or making ations which are rdable by the Electoral mission. It does not ide political membership oting preferences. | None |
|--|---|------|
| of th imm frien | e personal links with any e above through ediate family, relatives, ds, current and former ness partners. | None |
| emp legal | e personal links with any loyee of the Tribunal or regulator or parties to eedings before the unal. | None |
| migh | other interests which It give rise to an actual or eived conflict of interest. | None |

BENJAMIN KEMP

| Registered Interest | Description of Interest |
|---|--|
| 1. Board appointments, including non-executive directorships and ABSs | Director of CAA Global Limited Joint Venture Company and initiative between the Institute & Faculty of Actuaries and Society of Actuaries to offer the Certified Actuarial Analyst qualifications. Director, SSDT Administration Limited |
| 2. Current Employment or former employment in which I continue to have a financial interest | General Counsel of the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries Tutor (part time) in Public Law for the University of Edinburgh. |
| 3. Self-employment, including partnerships and memberships of LLPs or former self-employment in which I continue to have a financial interest. | Legal Advisor for the Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors |
| Consultancies and appointments as expert witness. | NA |
| 5. Work for legal regulators including the Law Society of Scotland and the SLCC (including instructions to my firm) | Member of Regulation of Professional Conduct Accreditation Panel for the Law Society of Scotland. |
| 6. Appointments to other judicial and quasi-judicial bodies, including tribunals | Legal Advisor to the Disciplinary Tribunal of the Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors. |
| 7. Charities | NA |
| 8. Public Appointments | NA |
| 9. Political activity, professional bodies, special interest groups, lobbying groups and mutual support | Member of the Law Society of Scotland, Member of the Law Society in England & Wales, Member of the Association of Regulatory & Disciplinary Lawyers. |

| organisations. Political activity includes campaigning, canvassing, standing for office, acting as a political agent, holding office of a local branch or making donations which are recordable by the Electoral Commission. It does not include political membership or voting preferences. | |
|--|----|
| 10. Close personal links with any of the above through immediate family, relatives, friends, current and former business partners. | NA |
| 11. Close personal links with any employee of the Tribunal or legal regulator or parties to proceedings before the Tribunal. | NA |
| 12. Any other interests which might give rise to an actual or perceived conflict of interest. | NA |

DEBORAH LOVELL

| Registered Interest | Description of Interest |
|--|---|
| Board appointments, including non-executive directorships and ABSs | None |
| 2. Current Employment or former employment in which I continue to have a financial interest | Partner, Anderson Strathern LLP; Fitness Instructor, Edinburgh Leisure |
| 3. Self-employment, including partnerships and memberships of LLPs or former self-employment in which I continue to have a financial interest. | Partner, Anderson Strathern LLP; Fitness Instructor, Edinburgh Leisure |
| Consultancies and appointments as expert witness. | None |
| Work for legal regulators including the Law Society of Scotland and the SLCC (including instructions to my firm) | Anderson Strathern LLP act for SLCC |
| 6. Appointments to other judicial and quasi-judicial bodies, including tribunals | None |
| 7. Charities | None |
| 8. Public Appointments | None |
| 9. Political activity, professional bodies, special interest groups, lobbying groups and mutual support organisations. Political activity includes campaigning, canvassing, standing for | None |

| office, acting as a political agent, holding office of a local branch or making donations which are recordable by the Electoral Commission. It does not include political membership or voting preferences. | |
|--|--|
| 10. Close personal links with any of the above through immediate family, relatives, friends, current and former business partners. | None known |
| 11. Close personal links with any employee of the Tribunal or legal regulator or parties to proceedings before the Tribunal. | Member of the Law Society of Scotland. |
| 12. Any other interests which might give rise to an actual or perceived conflict of interest. | |

CHRISTOPHER MACKAY

| Registered Interest | Description of Interest |
|--|---|
| Board appointments, including non-executive directorships and ABSs | None other than Member Church of Scotland Trust |
| 2. Current Employment or former employment in which I continue to have a financial interest | None |
| 3. Self-employment, including partnerships and memberships of LLPs or former self-employment in which I continue to have a financial interest. | Partner Burness Paull LLP |
| Consultancies and appointments as expert witness. | None Current |
| Work for legal regulators including the Law Society of Scotland and the SLCC (including instructions to my firm) | Not aware of any |
| 6. Appointments to other judicial and quasi-judicial bodies, including tribunals | None |
| 7. Charities | |
| 8. Public Appointments | Member Church of Scotland Trust |
| 9. Political activity, professional bodies, special interest groups, lobbying groups and mutual support organisations. Political activity includes campaigning, canvassing, standing for | None |

| office, acting as a political agent, holding office of a local branch or making donations which are recordable by the Electoral Commission. It does not include political membership or voting preferences. | |
|--|--------------|
| 10. Close personal links with any of the above through immediate family, relatives, friends, current and former business partners. | None |
| 11. Close personal links with any employee of the Tribunal or legal regulator or parties to proceedings before the Tribunal. | None current |
| 12. Any other interests which might give rise to an actual or perceived conflict of interest. | None current |

VINCENT McGOVERN

| Registered Interest | Description of Interest |
|--|---|
| Board appointments, including non-executive directorships and ABSs | None |
| 2. Current Employment or former employment in which I continue to have a financial interest | None |
| 3. Self-employment, including partnerships and memberships of LLPs or former self-employment in which I continue to have a financial interest. | Partner at McGovern Reid Court Lawyers. |
| Consultancies and appointments as expert witness. | None |
| 5. Work for legal regulators including the Law Society of Scotland and the SLCC (including instructions to my firm) | None |
| 6. Appointments to other judicial and quasi-judicial bodies, including tribunals | None |
| 7. Charities | None |
| 8. Public Appointments | Notary Public |
| 9. Political activity, professional bodies, special interest groups, lobbying groups and mutual support organisations. Political activity includes campaigning, | None |

| canvassing, standing for office, acting as a political agent, holding office of a local branch or making donations which are recordable by the Electoral Commission. It does not include political membership or voting preferences. | |
|--|---------------------------------------|
| 10. Close personal links with any of the above through immediate family, relatives, friends, current and former business partners. | None |
| 11. Close personal links with any employee of the Tribunal or legal regulator or parties to proceedings before the Tribunal. | None |
| 12. Any other interests which might give rise to an actual or perceived conflict of interest. | Member of the Law Society of Scotland |

CHRISTINE PACITTI

| Registered Interest | Description of Interest |
|---|--|
| Board appointments, including non-executive directorships and ABSs | Director, SSDT Administration Limited |
| 2. Current Employment or former employment in which I continue to have a financial interest | Former NHS Greater Glasgow & Clyde |
| 3. Self-employment, including partnerships and memberships of LLPs or former self-employment in which I continue to have a financial interest. | |
| Consultancies and appointments as expert witness. | |
| Work for legal regulators including the Law Society of Scotland and the SLCC (including instructions to my firm) | |
| 6. Appointments to other judicial and quasi-judicial bodies, including tribunals | Ordinary Member of the Additional Support Needs Tribunal Scotland / Disability Members on Social Security Chamber. |
| 7. Charities | |
| 8. Public Appointments | |
| 9. Political activity, professional bodies, special interest groups, lobbying groups and mutual support organisations. Political activity includes campaigning, canvassing, | Member of the General Pharmaceutical Council. |

| standing for office, acting as a political agent, holding office of a local branch or making donations which are recordable by the Electoral Commission. It does not include political membership or voting preferences. | |
|---|--|
| 10. Close personal links with any of the above through immediate family, relatives, friends, current and former business partners. | |
| 11. Close personal links with any employee of the Tribunal or legal regulator or parties to proceedings before the Tribunal. | |
| 12. Any other interests which might give rise to an actual or perceived conflict of interest. | |

KENNETH PATERSON

| Registered Interest | Description of Interest |
|--|--|
| Board appointments, including non-executive directorships and ABSs | None |
| 2. Current Employment or former employment in which I continue to have a financial interest | None |
| 3. Self-employment, including partnerships and memberships of LLPs or former self-employment in which I continue to have a financial interest. | Partner at Rankin & Aitken Solicitors, Stranraer |
| 4. Consultancies and appointments as expert witness. | None |
| Work for legal regulators including the Law Society of Scotland and the SLCC (including instructions to my firm) | Vice Chairman of SSDT |
| 6. Appointments to other judicial and quasi-judicial bodies, including tribunals | Hon. Sheriff at Stranraer |
| 7. Charities | St John Scotland – West Galloway Branch Stranraer Rotary Club |
| 8. Public Appointments | None |
| 9. Political activity, professional bodies, special interest groups, lobbying groups and mutual support organisations. Political activity includes campaigning, canvassing, standing for | None |

| office, acting as a political agent, holding office of a local branch or making donations which are recordable by the Electoral Commission. It does not include political membership or voting preferences. | |
|--|------|
| 10. Close personal links with any of the above through immediate family, relatives, friends, current and former business partners. | None |
| 11. Close personal links with any employee of the Tribunal or legal regulator or parties to proceedings before the Tribunal. | None |
| 12. Any other interests which might give rise to an actual or perceived conflict of interest. | None |

MARTIN SAVILLE

| R | egistered Interest | Description of Interest |
|----|---|---|
| 1. | Board appointments, including non-executive directorships and ABSs | None |
| 2. | Current Employment or former employment in which I continue to have a financial interest | None |
| 3. | Self-employment, including partnerships and memberships of LLPs or former self-employment in which I continue to have a financial interest. | Employed as Lead Assessor with a HR Consultancy, AS Associates |
| 4. | Consultancies and appointments as expert witness. | None |
| 5. | Work for legal regulators including the Law Society of Scotland and the SLCC (including instructions to my firm) | None |
| 6. | Appointments to other judicial and quasi-judicial bodies, including tribunals | None |
| 7. | Charities | Line Manager, Sketty Food Bank, Swansea |
| 8. | Public Appointments | None |
| 9. | Political activity, professional bodies, special interest groups, lobbying groups and mutual support organisations. Political activity includes campaigning, canvassing, standing for | None |

| office, acting as a political agent, holding office of a local branch or making donations which are recordable by the Electoral Commission. It does not include political membership or voting preferences. | |
|--|------|
| 10. Close personal links with any of the above through immediate family, relatives, friends, current and former business partners. | None |
| 11. Close personal links with any employee of the Tribunal or legal regulator or parties to proceedings before the Tribunal. | None |
| 12. Any other interests which might give rise to an actual or perceived conflict of interest. | None |

IAN SHEARER

| Registered Interest | Description of Interest |
|---|---|
| Board appointments, including non-executive directorships and ABSs | Director, SSDT Administration Limited |
| 2. Current Employment or former employment in which I continue to have a financial interest | |
| 3. Self-employment, including partnerships and memberships of LLPs or former self-employment in which I continue to have a financial interest. | |
| Consultancies and appointments as expert witness. | |
| Work for legal regulators including the Law Society of Scotland and the SLCC (including instructions to my firm) | |
| 6. Appointments to other judicial and quasi-judicial bodies, including tribunals | Non-Legal Member, First-Tier Tribunal (Tax Chamber) |
| 7. Charities | Trustee, The Friends of Kinneil |
| 8. Public Appointments | |
| 9. Political activity, professional bodies, special interest groups, lobbying groups and mutual support organisations. Political activity includes campaigning, canvassing, | |

| standing for office, acting as a political agent, holding office of a local branch or making donations which are recordable by the Electoral Commission. It does not include political membership or voting preferences. | |
|---|---|
| 10. Close personal links with any of the above through immediate family, relatives, friends, current and former business partners. | |
| 11. Close personal links with any employee of the Tribunal or legal regulator or parties to proceedings before the Tribunal. | My wife is a non-practising Scottish solicitor, and forme employee of the Law Society of Scotland (left in 2009) |
| 12. Any other interests which might give rise to an actual or perceived conflict of interest. | |

SALLY SWINNEY

| Registered Interest | Description of Interest |
|---|--|
| Board appointments, including non-executive directorships and ABSs | Director, SSDT Administration Limited |
| 2. Current Employment or former employment in which I continue to have a financial interest | Partner at Blackwood & Smith WS, 39 High Street, Peebles |
| 3. Self-employment, including partnerships and memberships of LLPs or former self-employment in which I continue to have a financial interest. | None |
| 4. Consultancies and appointments as expert witness. | None |
| 5. Work for legal regulators including the Law Society of Scotland and the SLCC (including instructions to my firm) | None |
| 6. Appointments to other judicial and quasi-judicial bodies, including tribunals | None |
| 7. Charities | None |
| 8. Public Appointments | None |
| 9. Political activity, professional bodies, special interest groups, lobbying groups and mutual support organisations. Political activity includes campaigning, canvassing, | None |

| of a local branch or making donations which are recordable by the Electoral Commission. It does not include political membership or voting preferences. 10. Close personal links with any of the above through immediate family, relatives, | |
|---|--|
| friends, current and former business partners. | None |
| 11. Close personal links with any employee of the Tribunal or legal regulator or parties to proceedings before the Tribunal. | None |
| 12. Any other interests which | Member of: 1. Family Law Association Limited |
| might give rise to an actual or perceived conflict of interest. | Scottish Consensus Collaborative Lawyers. International Academy of Collaborative Professionals. |

PATRICK WELLINGTON

| Registered Interest | Description of Interest |
|---|--|
| 1. Board appointments, including non-executive directorships and ABSs | None |
| 2. Current Employment or former employment in which I continue to have a financial interest | Police Scotland until 8 November 2025 |
| 3. Self-employment, including partnerships and memberships of LLPs or former self-employment in which I continue to have a financial interest. | n/a |
| 4. Consultancies and appointments as expert witness. | n/a |
| 5. Work for legal regulators including the Law Society of Scotland and the SLCC (including instructions to my firm) | None |
| 6. Appointments to other judicial and quasi-judicial bodies, including tribunals | Pensions Appeals Tribunal Scotland |
| 7. Charities | Media Officer: Equestrian Order of the Holy Sepulchre, Scotland |
| 8. Public Appointments | None |

| 9. Political activity, professional bodies, special interest groups, lobbying groups and mutual support organisations. Political activity includes campaigning, canvassing, standing for office, acting as a political agent, holding office of a local branch or making donations which are recordable by the Electoral Commission. It does not include political membership or voting preferences. | None |
|--|------|
| 10. Close personal links with any of the above through immediate family, relatives, friends, current and former business partners. | None |
| 11. Close personal links with any employee of the Tribunal or legal regulator or parties to proceedings before the Tribunal. | None |
| 12. Any other interests which might give rise to an actual or perceived conflict of interest. | None |